BRIGHTON AREA HISTORICAL SOCIETY P O BOX 481 BRIGHTON MI 48116-0481

Non-profit Org. U.S. Postage PAID PERMIT #303 BRIGHTON, MI

AREA FARMS c. 1900

A c. 1900 NEWSPAPER CLIPPING HAS A LISTING OF NAMED FARMS AND THEIR OWNERS. RESEARCH IS CONTINUING TO FIND WHERE THEY WERE LOCATED, WHY THEY HAD THE NAME ASSIGNED AND SOME INFORMATION ABOUT THE OWNERS. IN THIS ISSUE SHADY NOOK, ON THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SPENCER AND KENSINGTON ROADS, IS THE SITE OF OUR RESEARCH. IN THE CLIPPING CHARLES S. FOOTE, IS LISTED AS THE OWNER.

Four years after his parents, Linus and Mary (Smith) Foote, came to Lyon Township, Oakland County from New York, Charles was born February 21, 1836. In 1832 there were only two other cabins in the area. The cabin Linus built was eight feet high in front, six feet in the reab, and roofed over with bark. A crude dwelling with no windows. It probably had a dirt floor, a fire place for heat and light and a heavy blanket for a door. Charles was born in that little cabin as was his sister, Amelia, in 1834 and a younger brother, Adelbert, born c. 1838. (Adelbert died in the Civil War.)

In April, 1849, Linus Bought 80 acres from Elijah Johnson (who had purchased it originally July 15, 1835) and another 80 from Garret Martin (purchased May 21, 1836). Both pieces in Section 25, Brighton Township. (Both original purchasers were from New York.) An 80 acre piece, owned by A.M. Brown, Lay between. (By 1875 Charles S. Foote is the owner of that piece and the 80 to the east was sold to William Fuller.) Linus again found himself a settler on undeveloped Land with only two other houses within a mile radius of his own. The Portrait and Biographical Album of 1891 described, in glowing terms, the house and 'His barns, the farmer's pride, are large and show careful attention.' (That house is still standing.) A stream flows the length of the west &D ending in a swamp west of Kensington Road. It meets Woodruff Creek and then flows into the Huron River.

CHARLES, 13 ON THE MOVE TO BRIGHTON TOWNSHIP, HAD NOT MANY OPPORTUNITIES FOR EDUCATION. HE ATTENDED THE LOG DISTRICT SCHOOL FOR ABOUT THREE MONTHS A YEAR. CLEARING LAND IN ORDER TO FARM TOOK A GREAT DEAL OF ENERGY AND TIME. ABLEBODIED YOUNG MEN WERE HARD AT WORK AT AN EARLY AGE. ELIZABETH, THE SISTER OF WILLIAM FULLER, THE NEIGHBOR TO THE EAST, BECAME HIS BRIDE IN OCTOBER OF 1859. SON HERBERT AND DAUGHTER CARRIE WERE BORN TO THEM. CARRIE MARRIED E.A. VAN RIPER, OCTOBER 19, 1892; DYING IN 1893 OF CONSUMPTION. HERBERT MARRIED A SISTER OF JUDD BURT (WHO ALSO OWNED PROPERTY IN THE AREA.) THEIR DAUGHTER, FLORENCE, MARRIED EDWARD S. WHALEN NOVEMBER 29, 1911. TO THEM MILDRED AND GERALD (WHO DIED THIS YEAR) WERE BORN. (THE FOOTE NAME CEASES, THE WHALEN NAME WILL LIVE ON IN GERALD'S SIX CHILDREN.) (COMPILED FROM COUNTY ATLASES AND MRS. MYRON WEST'S SCRAPBOOKS DONATED BY EVA WHALEN. MARIEANNA BAIR, 810/229-6402, SEEKS MORE INFORMATION.)